
ADDENDUM #2 

FOR 

PCCA 2nd Level Loading Dock Renovations - Bid 
Dated February 21, 2017     

 

Questions:          
 

01. Scope of Add Alternates Nos. 4, 5 & 6:    
a. Should the contractors assume in our pricing that the Base Bid and Add Alternates 1, 2 & 

3 would be accepted? 
ANSWER: PCCA will determine after the bids have been received and reviewed what 
portions of the bid they can award, based on their budget for the project. 

b. And the work required under Alternates 4 through 6 would only be the work required 
beyond the Base Bid and Alternates 4 through 6? 
ANSWER: No, as stated in the specifications, this will be the cost for full replacement 
to each section of the loading dock. 
 

02. Drawing S002 Existing Conditions Note 4:    
a. Will any structural survey be required other than the locations of the connections of the 

new steel framing to the existing steel framing? 
ANSWER: The Contractor shall survey the existing exposed conditions and inform the 
Owner and Design Team of any compromised conditions that differ from the contract 
documents before proceeding.  
 

03. Detail 2/S500 extends the trench drain structure deeper down from the deck above than is 
shown on the existing Detail 1/S500.    Sprinkler heads and piping are adjacent and under the 
existing Detail 1/S500.   Will the contractor as part of their bid be required to perform any 
modifications to the sprinkler system?  

a. If any sprinkler work is required by the Contractor, please provide sprinkler design 
drawings for the loading dock area including risers and valves feeding the loading dock 
area? 
ANSWER: It is not anticipated that sprinkler work is required.   

b. If any sprinkler work is required by the Contractor, will the Convention Center provide 
necessary system shutdowns and any required fire watch? 
ANSWER: If circumstance require modifications to the existing sprinkler system, the 
work will need to be coordinated with the operations of the Convention Center. The 
Convention Center will coordinate but not pay for any system shutdowns. The cost of 
the shutdown and any firewatch will need to be paid by the Contractor as part of an 
allowance.  

c. Will PCC consider adding a fixed lump sum allowance for Fire Sprinkler System conflicts? 
ANSWER: The Convention Center will consider an allowance to be billed on T&M 
tickets but not a fixed lump sum to cover the cost of sprinkler modifications. 
 

04. Please provide the existing drainage plan showing the locations of the existing drainage 
connections from the trench drains that are to be replaced to assist the bidders to properly 
estimate the number of connections? 
ANSWER: See attached 



05. Please provide a detail for the intermediate drainage pipe hangers where existing hangers are 
connected to the structural concrete slab that is to the removed for the installation of the 
replaced trench drain. 
ANSWER: No, the Contractor shall remove and install a new hangar of the same type and 
material as the existing at the same locations. 

a. Is there any reinforcing steel or fibers embedded in the concrete wearing slab scheduled 
to be removed and replaced in the base bid or any of the alternate bids? 
ANSWER: There is WWF fabric in the existing wearing slab and the contractor shall 
provide and install new WWF; 6 X 6 W2.0 X W 2.0 in the new wearing slab.  
 

06. Where the existing fireproofing material on the steel is to be removed for the new steel 
connections: 

a. Please provide the rate and thickness required for the patched fireproofing? 
ANSWER: The Contractor shall match the existing material and thickness of the 
adjacent existing fireproofing. 

b. What is the existing fireproofing material? 
ANSWER: See above answer 

c. Will the new channels and beams supporting the replaced trench drain be required to 
be fireproofed? 
ANSWER: Yes, the new channels and beams should be fireproofed.   

d. Will PCC consider adding a square foot allowances for any fireproofing repair to be 
included in the Base Bid or any of the Alternate Bids beyond the repair of fireproofing 
caused by the connection of the new structural steel to the existing steel structure. 
ANSWER: The contractor is responsible for repairing any areas where the fireproofing 
is currently missing and any areas damaged in the completion of the contract work  
 

07. For the specified Smith 9837 Membrane Drain will the options for either: 
a. Stainless Steel Edge Rails and/or  
b. Stainless Steel Clamping Device need to be included in our Base Bid? 

ANSWER: Yes, both options should be included in the base bid. The material for both 
options should be 304 stainless steel.  
 

08. Scope of Alternate Nos. 1, 2 & 3:  
a. Drawings S101, S102 and S103 indicate large cracks in wearing slab outside of the 

concrete blocks that have been shaded to indicate extent of deteriorated wearing 
slab, will any work be required at these “large cracks”? 
ANSWER: No work is required on the large cracks unless specifically indicated on the 
contract documents.  
 

09. During the replacement of the trench drains: 
a. Can the contractor assume that the rainwater that originally drained from the Upper 

Loading Dock Level fall through the new opening during the construction to the ground 
level loading dock below? 
ANSWER: No, The Contractor must provide temporary measures to control rainwater 
run-off during construction.  
 
 



10. Under which Base Bid or Alternate 1 through 6 bid items should the cost be included for the 
work of the cold galvanized coating of corroded decking and beams? 
ANSWER: The cost associated with cold galvanizing corroded decking and beams needs to be 
included in the specific work area, therefore divided into the Base Bid and Alternate costs.    
 

11. Section 2/S500: 
a. Details the depth of the proposed trough to be a minimum of 1’-1/2” or should it read 

maximum 1’-1/2” to allow the trough to extend over the structural beam? 
ANSWER: The new trough/drain shall be a minimum of 1 ½” above the existing 
structural beam.   

b. Please provide an additional cross section detail of the polymer concrete trough and its 
concrete encasement at a location directly over the structural beam including any 
necessary isolation layer between the two. 
ANSWER: No, an isolation layer is not required. 
 

12. Will PCC allow the complete length of any of the individual trench drains to be completed at one 
time in each phase/Hall? 
ANSWER: The contractor will need to coordinate with PCC to allow access to the loading dock 
at all times.   
 

13. Spec section 071326 Self Adhering Sheet Waterproofing section 3.5 Field Quality Control: 
a. Will flood testing be required for either or both the trench drains replacement and 

wearing slab replacement? 
ANSWER: Yes, in accordance with 3.5B of the specifications. 
 

14. The plans identify locations of the wearing slab control joints: 
a. Please provide a detail through the control joint? 

ANSWER:  See detail 2/S500 added by Addendum 2 
 

15. Administration: 
a. Will PCC obtain and pay for the Building Permit? 

ANSWER: No, the Contractor is required to obtain the permit and there should be no 
permit fee. The Contractor will apply for a permit from the State not the City. 

b. Will PCC provide and pay for the special inspections? 
ANSWER: Yes, PCC will pay for special inspections however if the work fails, the 
Contractor will pay for any re-inspections required.  
 

16. Deteriorated deck and beam repairs, the repair procedure summary indicates to power clean to 
bright clean metal and cold galvanize: 

a. Is this the intent or because it is coated in fireproofing material do we just clean to allow 
for the new fireproofing material to adhere?  
ANSWER: Yes, the deteriorated deck and beam repairs should be cleaned to bright 
metal and cold galvanized before the application of new fireproofing as scheduled.   

 
 
 
 
 



Clarifications: 
 

1. The Bid date has been extended to March 16, 2017 at 4:00 PM. 
2. See attached existing plumbing drawings (4 Pages) 
3. See attached detail 2/S500 (1 Page) 

 












